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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: PO-000061186 from : Cambridge UniversityHospitals
NHS Foundation Trust

1 message

Brunning, Neil <neil.brunning@addenbrookes.nhs.uk> 14 December 2021 at 14:22
To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

 

Please proceed with the purchase order with the price you have quoted. I will arrange for an amendment to the
purchase order shortly.

 

Kind Regards

Neil

 

Neil Brunning - IM&T Technician

Tel: 01223 217915 |
www.cuh.org.uk

Procurement Department | Box 200 Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust | Addenbrooke's
Cambridge Biomedical Campus | Hills
Road | Cambridge | CB2 0QQ

 

The Trust is: part of the National Institute
for Health Research - Cambridge Biomedical Research Centre | and
a member of Cambridge University Health Partners

 

This email is confidential, see
www.cuh.org.uk/email_disclaimer.html

 

 

 

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>


Sent: 14 December 2021 14:12

To: Procurement <procure@addenbrookes.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: PO-000061186 from : Cambridge UniversityHospitals NHS Foundation Trust

 

Dear Procurement, 

 

Please see below my email from 6 December 21 - we have been unable to proceed with your order as we have not
yet received your response.
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Please let me know if you are happy for us to proceed with your order at the correct price?

 

On Mon, 6 Dec 2021 at 11:35, Sophie Lines <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Procurement, 

 

Thank you for your order below

 

Please be aware that the price for Line 2 of your order is incorrect. The prices for the EyeMax Phototherapy Masks
are as follows:

 

1114005 - Regular - Pack of 20 = £43.70
1114006 - Premie - Pack of 20  = £41.90
1114007 - Micro - Pack of 20 = £37.80
 

The postage charges remain as follows:



1 pack: £6.00

2 - 4 packs: £8.00

5+ packs: £10.00
 
Please can you let me know if you are happy for me to proceed with your order at the indicated price?

 

With regards to lead time - unfortunately, we are currently out of stock of part number 1114006
(EyeMax Phototherapy Masks - Premie Size) and are experiencing delays with receiving more. We are hoping for
more stock to arrive within the
next 2 weeks

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards



Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Friday 9.30am-3.00pm

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd



Company registered in England, No. 01291765.



E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.



If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
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On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 10:48 AM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Mon, 6 Dec 2021 at 10:32

Subject: Purchase Order No: PO-000061186 from : Cambridge UniversityHospitals NHS Foundation Trust

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>





exchange.ghxeurope.net

** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **



---------------------------------------------------------------------------

You have a new Order ready to download



Please click on this link to download the Order:

http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=Gc42308776



This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

---------------------------------------------------------------------------



06/12/21 10:32

Priority: High



Order No:         PO-000061186



Customer Name: Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust



Customer Address: Hills Road, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB2 0QQ, England





---------------------------------------------------------------------------



If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.



If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com
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